From: NeilThomas[e-mail address redacted]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 5:49 PM

To: Gongola, Janet

Cc: aia_implementation

Subject: Please make the deadlines for comments clearer.

Janet,

You keep changing your website and it gets confusing for determining deadlines.

Can you please make it clearer and simpler to determine what the dead lines are for
Group 1, Group 2 and Group 3 Rule makings on:
http://www.uspto.gov/aia_implementation/index. jsp
http://www._uspto.gov/aia_implementation/comments. jsp

Most small inventors/business do not have the time to go search over and over again
in different places.

Thank you.

Neil Thomas
Silver Spring, MD
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